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Riverd, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 12:45 PM
To: ‘Black, Rebecca Fortuna'

Subject: RE: Change to Mailing Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes te provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Department of State values your feedback as a
customsr. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Black, Rebecca Fortuna [mailto:rfblack@eapdlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 2:07 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Change to Mailing Address

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the records of the State to reflect the Principal Address, Mailing Address and Manager
Address for The Mentor Center, L.C. (Document Number L98000000822) to be as follows:

89660 W Bay Harbor Dr Apt. 7E
Bay Harbor Islands, FL 33154

Thank you.

Rebecca Fortupa Black

Senior Corporate Paralegal

Edwards Angell Palmer & Dodge LLP
Direct 561-820-0260

Direct Fax 888-325-8187

525 Okeechobee Boulevard, Suite 1600
West Palm Beach FL 33401

Main 561-833-7700

Main Fax 561-655-8719

Boston MA, Ft. Lauderdale FL, Hartford CT, Madison NJ, New York NY, Newport Beach CA, Providence R, Stamford CT,
Washington DC, West Palm Beach FL, London UK, Hong Kong (assocciated office)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail message from Edwards Angell Palmer & Dodge LLP and Edwards Angell Palmer & Dodge UK LLP is
intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged,
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confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that dny dissemination, distribution or caopying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail by
accident, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail and all copies of it. We take steps to protect against
viruses but advise you to carry out your own checks and precautions as we accept no liability for any which remain. We
may monitor emails sent to and from our server(s) to ensure regulatory compliance to protect our clients and business.

Edwards Angell Palmer & Dodge UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England (registered number
0C333092) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of members' names and their professional
qualifications may be inspected at our registered office, Dashwood, 69 Old Broad Street, London EC2M 1QS, UK,

B

telephone +44 207 583 4055

Disclosure Under U.S. IRS Circular 230: Edwards Angell Palmer & Dodge LLP informs you that any tax advice contained -
in this communication, including any attachments, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of avoiding federal tax related penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

387



